From: Mary Clifford on behalf of Ralph Lancaster

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:08 PM

To: ‘cpendergrast@taylorenglish.com’

Cc: 'Primis, Craig S."; allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com; #Georgia Water Team;
FloridaWaterTeam@foley.com

Subject: ACF Stakeholders Request for Protective Order

Dear Mr. Pendergrast:
Tomorrow's conference call is related to an entirely different matter.
Your eleventh-hour request is unfortunately too little and too late.

The applicable Federal Rules of Civil Procedure are available to you and, if necessary, we can schedule a
conference call to discuss the issues raised at a later date, convenient to all counsel.

If you wish such a conference, please forward to me complete copies of each subpoena and a succinct list of
specific objections to each.

If you are also objecting to any request to produce documents, please provide a log specifying each document
and the reason for the objection.

Sincerely,

Ralph |. Lancaster, Jr.

Mary Clifford Merrill's Wharf PH 207.791.1227

Legal Administrative Assistant 254 Commercial Street FAX 207.791.1350
to Ralph I. Lancaster Jr., Special Master Portland, ME 04101
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This e-mail was sent from Pierce Atwood. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you suspect that
you were not intended to receive it please delete it and notify us as soon as possible.




